



LOGOS

Reykjavík · London

Reykjavik Office

Erlendur Gíslason

Attorney, partner

+354 540 0311

+354 860 2311

erlendur@logos.is

Supreme Court Attorney Erlendur Gíslason joined LOGOS in 2000 after working at LOGOS' predecessors, Aðalsteinsson & Partners and the Counsel Office where he became a partner in 1998. For years, Erlendur has specialised in Aviation Law and Aircraft Finance. Among his areas of expertise are also Construction and Property Law, Public Procurement and Financial Restructuring. Erlendur has lectured at the University of Iceland, Faculty of Law and Reykjavik University, Faculty of law, and was on the board of the Laws Committee of the Icelandic Bar Association between 1999-2004.

Practice areas

- Aviation, Maritime and Transport
- Construction and Real Estate
- Financial Restructuring
- Public Procurement

Career

2000-	LOGOS Legal Services
1995-1999	Aðalsteinsson and Partners
1991-1995	The Counsel Office

Education

1999	Admitted to practice before the Supreme Court
1993	Universidad Autónoma de Barcelona, diploma in European Law and Aviation Law
1992	Admitted to practice before the district courts
1991	Master's degree from the University of Iceland (cand. jur.)